# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

(Last updated July 2017)



#### Dr Elizabeth Maree GRANT

DOB: 23rd August 1963 Citizenship: Australian

The Office of Academic and Student Engagement The University of Adelaide, North Terrace, ADELAIDE SA 5005

Telephone:	+61 8 8313 49
Mobile:	+61 404 365 8
Email:	elizabeth.grant

80 33 t@adelaide.edu.au

http://www.adelaide.edu.au/directory/elizabeth.grant Websites: https://adelaide.academia.edu/ElizabethGrant https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Elizabeth\_Grant2 http://www.expertguide.com.au/profile.aspx?id=8105

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Biography	3
Academic qualifications	4
Awards, fellowships & scholarships	5
Research grants	6
Employment history	7
Teaching experience	9
Curricula development1	3
Conference & seminar presentations1	4
Publications1	8
Work in progress1	8
Books1	8
Book chapters & articles1	8
Conference papers2	20
Reports2	21
Dissertations2	21
Other Publications2	22
Media coverage2	23
Consultancies2	26
Affiliations2	29
Committees2	29
Referees3	0

#### BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Elizabeth Grant is an architectural anthropologist and Senior Research Fellow in the The Office of Academic and Student Engagement at the University of Adelaide with a distinguished record in the field of Indigenous architecture with a specialist interest in the design of institutional environments for Indigenous peoples.

Elizabeth Grant's research interests include Indigenous architecture, Aboriginal housing and homelessness, Indigenous children's learning and play environments, prison, court and other design for the criminal justice arena and culturally sustainable design. She is interested in ascertaining congruence or 'fit' between Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples' behaviours and cultural norms and the design of physical environments.

Elizabeth has wide experience in the Indigenous arena over three decades, in urban, rural and remote settings, ranging from research and enacting processes to achieve outcomes in the built environment, to advocacy roles acting for Aboriginal communities. She acts as consultant to a number of national and international architecture and engineering firms on a range of projects with an emphasis on Indigenous design issues in master planning and design projects. Her expertise lies in generating Indigenous design recommendations for projects through applying evidence based research and community consultation and working with design teams to produce culturally appropriate built environments for Aboriginal peoples. She also has expertise and considerable experience in conducting participatory planning processes and post-occupancy evaluations.

Her work is underpinned by two ethical philosophies. Firstly, she wishes to assist in improving the quality of outcomes of the lives of Australian Aboriginal peoples in terms of improving the built environment. This objective however needs to be met on their terms and within their cultural frameworks and socio-economic and political goals. Secondly, Elizabeth sets out to educate non-Aboriginal Australians on the value of 'culture' as a social asset and unique functional part of human heritage, and further to understand, appreciate and accommodate cultural differences in the use of the built environment and society.

Elizabeth Grant is an international expert on the design of Indigenous custodial environments. Her doctoral research examined Aboriginal people's preference for prison environments and was the first empirical study of its type and examines preference and congruence as a mechanism to negative behaviours in prison environments. This work has had a major impact on the way prisons and prison housing for Indigenous prisoners are designed both in Australia and internationally. The application of her evidence-based research has led to greater understandings of the needs of Indigenous prisoners by correctional agencies, architects and others and the development and adoption of documents such as the Minimum Standards and the design of the award winning, West Kimberley Regional Prison Project. Dr Grant has spent over a decade conducting cutting-edge evidence based research. She has published extensively on the topic of prison environments, while tackling issues confronting correctional agencies such as overcrowding, temperature control, ligature points, conditions for women and children, human rights and other factors affecting the prison experience. In 2015, she was honoured with the International Prison and Correctional Association (ICPA) Excellence in Research Award for her work in this area. In 2017, she was appointed as an Independent Expert Director to the Board of the Aboriginal Prisoner and Offender Support Service. In 2017 she was invited to submit to three Government inquiries and appointed as an expert witness and participant for closed forums on juvenile detention as part of the Royal Commission into the Protection and Detention of Children in the Northern Territory.

Dr Elizabeth Grant is an elected member of Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies (AIATSIS), a member of the International Association for People-Environment Studies (IAPS), the Environmental Design Research Association (EDRA), the Architectural Humanities Research Association (AHRA), the Native American and Indigenous Studies Association (NAISA), the Australian New Zealand Society of Criminology (ANZSOC), the Australia and New Zealand Chapter of the Association of Critical Heritage Studies and the International Corrections and Prisons Association (ICPA).

Dr Grant is a Churchill Fellow, has published three books and over 70 papers and serves as a peer reviewer and referee for more than 10 international journals. She is the lead editor of the upcoming *Springer International Handbook of Contemporary Indigenous Architecture*.

#### ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

2008 **Doctor of Philosophy** The School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design, The University of Adelaide and the Aboriginal Environments Research Centre, The Department of Geography, Planning and Architecture, the University of Queensland.

*Dissertation Title:* Towards safer and more congruent Prison Environments for Aboriginal Prisoners: A South Australian Study.

Supervisors: Professor Paul Memmott, Aboriginal Environments Research Centre, The Department of Geography, Planning and Architecture, The University of Queensland.

> Associate Professor Terry Williamson, The School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design, The University of Adelaide.

- Master of Environmental Studies, Mawson Graduate Centre for Environmental Studies The University of Adelaide.
   *Dissertation Title:* Aboriginal Housing in South Australia, an Overview of Housing at Oak Valley, Maralinga Tjarutja.
   Supervisor: Professor Martin Williams, Mawson Centre for Environmental Studies, The University of Adelaide.
   Graduate Diploma in Environmental Studies, Mawson Graduate Centre for Environmental Studies, the University of Adelaide.
- 1995 **Bachelor of Architectural Studies**, Department of Architecture, the University of Adelaide

## AWARDS, FELLOWSHIPS & SCHOLARSHIPS

2015	International Corrections and Prison Association (ICPA) Recipient of the 2015 Excellence in Research Award.
2015	Visiting Scholar, Prisons Research Centre, The University of Cambridge, United Kingdom.
2012	Visiting Senior Research Fellow, Critical Inquiry Research Group, Federation University, Australia.
2012	National Centre for Indigenous Excellence: Scholarship in Aboriginal Housing.
2010	Visiting Senior Research Fellow, Aboriginal Environments Research Centre, University of Queensland.
2010	Special Studies Leave (The University of Adelaide).
2009	Elected member: Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies (AIATSIS).
2008	Winston Churchill Fellowship.
2008	Finalist, Excellence in Research to Business Development, ARI Impact Awards.
2005	Walter and Dorothy Duncan Trust Grant, the University of Adelaide.
2004	Barbara Crase Bursary, Australian Federation of University Women.
2003	Australian Postgraduate Award.
2002	University of South Australia Postgraduate Scholarship.1
2001	Teaching and Learning Award, the University of Adelaide.
1999	Riddle Scholarship, the University of Adelaide.
1997	Walter and Dorothy Duncan Trust Grant, the University of Adelaide.
1981	Simon Meelor Scholarship for academic achievement.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Note University of South Australia scholarship forfeited in favour of Australian Postgraduate Award

## **RESEARCH GRANTS**

2014 -16	Australian Housing and Urban Research Institute (AHURI) (\$186,000) Housing and Indigenous disability: lived experiences of housing and community infrastructure. Chief Investigators: Dr Elizabeth Grant & Professor George Zillante.
2010 -12	Australian Housing and Urban Research Institute (AHURI) (\$214,000) Project Title: Remote Indigenous Housing Procurement and Post Occupancy Outcomes – A Comparative Study Chief Investigators: Professor Paul Memmott, Dr Elizabeth Grant, Professor Mark Moran & Professor Paul Pholeros.
2009	Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences Small Grant Scheme (\$8,000) Project Title: Scoping Study: A preliminary investigation of a methodology for determining Thermal Preferences and Thermal Requirements of male incarcerated Aboriginal peoples Researchers: Dr Elizabeth Grant & Associate Professor Terence Williamson
2007	Equity and Diversity Funding, the University of Adelaide (\$6,000) Chief Investigators: Elizabeth Grant & Camille Dobson Project Title: An investigation of the factors influencing the success and retention of Indigenous students in the Humanities and Social Sciences Foundation Program at the University of Adelaide
2005	Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies (AIATSIS) (\$5,500) Chief Investigator: Elizabeth Grant Project Title: The design of safe, suitable, culturally appropriate prison accommodation for incarcerated Aboriginal peoples
2003	Australian Housing and Urban Research Institute (AHURI) (\$25,000) Chief Investigators: A/Prof. Gini Lee & Mr David Morris Project Title: Best Practice models for effective consultation: towards improving built environment outcomes for remote Indigenous communities
2001	Deputy Vice Chancellor (Education) Funding, the University of Adelaide (\$20,000) Chief Investigators: Dr. Samer Akkach, Gillian Walliss & Elizabeth Grant, Project Title: Indigenous cultural awareness education for design professionals

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY		
2013 –present	<ul> <li>SENIOR RESEARCH FELLOW (Level C – tenured)</li> <li>Office of the Deputy Vice Chancellor and Vice President (Academic)</li> <li>The University of Adelaide</li> <li>Key Responsibilities</li> <li>Research Leader for Indigenous architecture research projects</li> <li>Applying for and completing competitive grants</li> <li>Completing research</li> </ul>	
2012 – 2013	<ul> <li>DIRECTOR OF STUDIES</li> <li>SENIOR LECTURER (Level C – tenured)</li> <li>Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Education: Wilto Yerlo,</li> <li>The University of Adelaide</li> <li>Key Responsibilities</li> <li>Director of Teaching Programs</li> <li>Program Coordinator</li> <li>Post Graduate Supervision</li> <li>Teaching</li> <li>Research.</li> </ul>	
2007 – 2012	<ul> <li>LECTURER (Level B – tenured)</li> <li>Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Education: Wilto Yerlo</li> <li>The University of Adelaide</li> <li>Key Responsibilities</li> <li>Program Coordinator</li> <li>Post Graduate Supervision</li> <li>Teaching</li> <li>Research.</li> </ul>	
2000 – 2007	<ul> <li>LECTURER (Contract 5.0 to 1.0 depending on other consultancy and research commitments)</li> <li>School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design The University of Adelaide</li> <li>Key Responsibilities</li> <li>Developing curriculum for cross-cultural courses in Aboriginal architecture</li> <li>Specialist teaching in area of Aboriginal architecture and environments, sustainability and design theory.</li> <li>Design Studio (over various years as required)</li> <li>Post graduate supervision</li> </ul>	
2001 – 2002	<ul> <li>LECTURER (Fixed Tern Contract)</li> <li>Faculty of Health Sciences, Flinders University of South Australia Key Responsibilities</li> <li>Design and manage the implementation of the Kokotinna Staff Development Program on Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health and Cultures</li> <li>Develop cultural awareness materials</li> <li>Consult with staff working in Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health in FUSA locations including Adelaide, Katherine, Alice Springs and Darwin</li> <li>Provide financial management and planning to project</li> </ul>	

- •
- Provide financial management and planning to project Provide regular reporting on the project to senior University management •

1999 – 2001	EXECUTIVE OFFICER
	National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Catholic Council
	Key Responsibilities:
	Provide high quality advice on issues pertinent to Aboriginal and
	Torres Strait Islander Peoples to the Australian Catholic Bishops,
	the NATSICC Council and the wider community
	<ul> <li>Prepare submissions for government and the church</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Instigate projects relevant to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander</li> </ul>
	Peoples
	Financial and administrative management of Council
2000 – 2001	RESEARCH COORDINATOR (part-time concurrent to NATSICC
	appointment)
	School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design
	The University of Adelaide
	Key Responsibilities
	Conduct and coordinate research via grant from Vice Chancellor
	(Education) on incorporating Indigenous cultural education into the
	School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design
	Visit relevant institutions and conduct assessments of relevant
	educational models.
	<ul> <li>Liaise with various bodies to ascertain sources of educational</li> </ul>
	expertise and resources
	Budget management
1989 – 1994	PROPERTY MANAGER
	Australia Post, Western Australia
	Key Responsibilities
	<ul> <li>Negotiation, leasing and acquisition and disposal of Australia Post</li> </ul>
	properties state wide
	<ul> <li>Supervising fit outs to properties</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Managing rent roll and repairs and maintenance programs</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Overseeing staff</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Budget planning and management</li> </ul>
1985 – 1989	PROPERTY OFFICER
1505 - 1505	Department of Social Security, South Australia
	<u>1888 – 89 Key Responsibilities</u>
	<ul> <li>Representing the department in the construction and fit out of new</li> </ul>
	head office, 89 Pirie Street, Adelaide
	<u>1985 – 87 Key Responsibilities:</u>
	<ul> <li>Responsible for design and fit outs to offices in designated regions</li> </ul>
	Responsible for regional repairs and maintenance programs
1005 1000	Responsible for emergency egress programs state wide
1985 – 1986	DRAFTSPERSON
	Chapman and Herbert Architects, Mount Gambier
	Key Responsibilities
	Design and draft under supervision additions to residences
1000 00 01	Project management
1982, 83, 84	DRAFTSPERSON (vacation employment)
	Stewart Blore, Architect, Mount Gambier
	Key responsibilities:
	Draft new additions to Hamilton Hospital, residences and other
	projects

#### TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- 2017 International Masterclass: The 2017 Learning Event: A room without a view & the camps, The School of Architecture & Design, University of Tasmania, 2<sup>nd</sup> 22<sup>nd</sup> January 2017.
- 2016 -2017 Guest Lectures: Prison architecture and building citizenship, Aboriginal Environments Research Centre, School of Architecture, The University of Queensland.
- 2015 2017 Guest Lectures: Indigenous Studies, UniSA
- 2015 Guest Lectures, Graduate Studies in Criminology, Prison Centre, University of Cambridge
- 2015 onwards Student Supervision, Internship Program, Faculty of Arts, The University of Adelaide
- 2012 Course Coordinator and Lecturer (Semester One) Tertiary Studies A and Studies in Social Sciences A, Wilto Yerlo University Preparatory Program, Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Education: Wilto Yerlo.
- 2011 Guest Lecture Introduction to Aboriginal Architecture and Landscapes Master of Landscape Architecture Final Year Landscape Architecture Studio (M). School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2010 Course Coordinator and Lecturer (Summer School) Aboriginal peoples and the Criminal Justice System. Elective Course by the Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences (recognised as a 3 point elective by the University of Adelaide Law School and other Faculties).
- 2008-2011 Course Coordinator and Lecturer (Semesters One & Two) Level 1, Humanities and Social Sciences Foundation Program, course: Introduction to Tertiary Studies A & B, Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Education Wilto Yerlo:.
- 2008-2009 Course Coordinator and Lecturer (Semesters One & Two) Level 2, Humanities and Social Sciences Foundation Program, course: Principles of Research A & B, Wilto Yerlo: Centre for Australian Indigenous Research and Studies
- 2008 Course Coordinator and Lecturer (Semesters One & Two) Level 1, Humanities and Social Sciences Foundation Program, course: Introduction to Tertiary Studies A & B, Wilto Yerlo: Centre for Australian Indigenous Research and Studies.
- 2008 Course Coordinator and Lecturer (Semesters One & Two) Level 2, Humanities and Social Sciences Foundation Program, course: Research Skills A & B, Wilto Yerlo: Centre for Australian Indigenous Research and Studies.
- 2007 Course Coordinator and Lecturer (Semester Two) 1<sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Special Topic in Architecture 1D: Aboriginal Architecture, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2007 Course Coordinator and Lecturer (Semesters One & Two) Level 1, Humanities and Social Sciences Foundation Program, course: Introduction to Tertiary Studies A & B, Wilto Yerlo: Centre for Australian Indigenous Research and Studies.
- 2007 Guest Lecture (Semester One): Aboriginal Peoples and Placemaking, 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Urban Design III/IV, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2007 Tutor and Onsite Teaching (Fieldwork Barmera) (Semester One) 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Urban Design 111/1V, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2007 Guest Lecture (Semester One) Introduction to Aboriginal Architecture 1<sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Human Environments 1, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2006 Course Coordinator & Lecturer (Semester Two) 1<sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Special Topic in Architecture 1D: Aboriginal Architecture, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.

## **TEACHING EXPERIENCE** continued

2004-2007	Tutor Indigenous Tutoring Assistance Program (ITAS) 2004-2007 Gary Shrubsole (graduated 2004 with a Bachelor of Design Studies and 2008 with a Bachelor of Architecture).
	2006-2007 Amanda Bichard (graduated 2008 with a Bachelor of Design Studies and 2011 with a Masters of Architecture).
2006	Design Tutor (Semester Two) 1 <sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course:
	Construction and Design 1, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and
2006	Urban Design. Guest lecture (Semester Two) Cultural Difference in Perceptions of Heritage
2000	2 <sup>nd</sup> and 3 <sup>rd</sup> Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Heritage Conservation 11/111, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
2006	Guest Lecture (Semester One) Introduction to Aboriginal Architecture 1 <sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of
	Design Studies, course: Human Environments 1, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
2006	Guest Lecture (Semester One) Aboriginal Peoples and Placemaking 3rd and 4th Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Urban Design 111/1V, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
2006	Tutor, (Semester One) 3rd and 4 <sup>th</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Urban Design 111/1V, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and
2005	Urban Design. Consultant to Architecture Final Year Projects (Semester Two) 5 <sup>th</sup> Year
2000	Bachelor of Architecture, Oliver Krause, Project: Community Centre and Keeping House, Coober Pedy.
2005	Course Coordinator & Lecturer (Semester Two) 1 <sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies & 1 <sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Medicine, course: Special Topic in Architecture 1C: Healthy Environments, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and
2005	Urban Design and School of Medicine. On site teaching (Middleton) (Semester One) 3 <sup>rd</sup> and 4 <sup>th</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Issues in the Urban and Landscape Sustainability 111/IV, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
2005	Guest Lectures (Semester One): Indigenous Component Issues in Urban and Landscape Sustainability 11/111 3 <sup>rd</sup> and 4 <sup>th</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Issues in the Urban and Landscape Sustainability III/IV School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
2005	Guest lecture (Semester One): Indigenous Concepts of Heritage Conservation, 3 <sup>rd</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Heritage Conservation, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
2005	Lectures and on site teaching (Banrock Station) (Semester One) 1 <sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Built Environments 1, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
2005	Guest Lectures and Walking Tours (Semester One): Introduction to Aboriginal Architecture 1 <sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Built Environments 1,
2004	School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design. Consultant to Architecture Final Year Projects (Semester Two) 5 <sup>th</sup> Year Bachelor of Architecture, (consultant to students conducting projects within fields of justice and Aboriginal architecture). School of Architecture, Landscape
2004	Architecture and Urban Design. Studio Tutor (Semester Two) 2 <sup>nd</sup> and 3 <sup>rd</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Design and Environments 11/111, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.

#### **TEACHING EXPERIENCE** continued

- 2004 On site teaching (Port Augusta and Davenport Aboriginal Community (Semester One) 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Issues in the Urban and Landscape Sustainability III/IV, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2004 Lectures and on site teaching (Banrock Station) (Semester One) 1<sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies course: Built Environments 1, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2004 On site teaching and six walking tours (Semester One). Aboriginal spaces in the Adelaide CBD 1<sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Built Environments 1, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2004 Guest Lecture (Semester One) Design in the Aboriginal Arena 1<sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Built Environments 1, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2004 Guest Lecture (Semester One) Language and Protocols for Working in the Aboriginal Arena, 3<sup>rd</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Issues in the Urban and Landscape Sustainability III/IV, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2003 Course Co-ordinator and Lecturer (Semester Two) Studio: Nunga Court 4<sup>th</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, Course Nunga Court Studio (design of an Aboriginal court facility at Port Adelaide, South Australia). School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2003 Studio Tutor (Semester Two) 3<sup>rd</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Building Design Studies 111, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2003 Guest Lecture (Semester Two) Designing for Aboriginal Clients 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3rd Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Design Environments 11/111, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2003 Examination of Master's Thesis Mr. Allan Taylor Thesis Title: Appropriate Housing for Indigenous Australians in remote areas – the need for a less deterministic approach, School of Geoinformatics, Planning and Building, University of South Australia.
- 2003 On-site Teaching Shepparton, (Semester One) 4<sup>th</sup> Year Bachelor of Architecture, course: Design Studio: Koori Court, School of Architecture, University of Melbourne.
- 2003 Guest Lecture (Semester One) Exploring the relationship between Aboriginal peoples and architects Studio; 4<sup>th</sup> Year Bachelor of Architecture, course: Design Studio: Koori Court, School of Architecture, University of Melbourne.
- 2003 Cultural briefings and onsite teaching (Semester One) 1<sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies course: Built Environments 1, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2003 Guest Lectures & six walking tours (Semester One) Aboriginal spaces in the Adelaide CBD 1<sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Built Environments 1, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2003 Guest Lecture (Semester One) Design in the Aboriginal Arena 1<sup>st</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Built Environments 1, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2002 Jury Member (November) 2<sup>nd</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies Final Project, October, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2002 Guest Lecture (Semester Two) Landscape and Indigenous Cultures Final Year Bachelor of Architecture course: Architectural Design Studio, Louis Laybourne Smith School of Architecture and Design, University of South Australia.

#### TEACHING EXPERIENCE continued

- 2002 Guest Lecture (Semester One) Indigenous Cultures and Design 2<sup>nd</sup> Year Bachelor of Architecture course: Cultures and Design, Louis Laybourne Smith School of Architecture and Design, University of South Australia.
- 2002 Lecturer and Course Coordinator (Semester One) 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Special Topic in Architecture: Indigenous Environments 11/111, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design. Adelaide
- 2001 Jury Member (November) Final Year Bachelor of Architecture Students Presentations and Critique November, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2001 Guest Lectures (2) (Semester One) Designing Memorials for the Stolen Generations, 4<sup>th</sup> Year Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, course: Stolen Generation Memorial Design Studio, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2001 Guest Lecture: (Semester One) Ethics for consultation in Indigenous communities, 2<sup>nd</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Built Environments 11, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 2000 Lecturer and Course Coordinator (Semester Two). 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Year Bachelor of Design Studies, course: Special Topic in Architecture: Remote Aboriginal Housing, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 1999 Guest Lecture (Semester Two). Cross Cultural Consulting, 4<sup>th</sup> Year Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, course: Design Studio, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design.
- 1998 Guest Lecture (Semester Two): Defining Environmental Risk in the Built Environment, Mawson Graduate Centre for Environmental Studies, the University of Adelaide.
- 1998 Postgraduate Tutor in Environmental Risk Management, Mawson Graduate Centre for Environmental Studies, the University of Adelaide.
- 1997 Postgraduate Tutor in Environmental Risk Management, Mawson Graduate Centre for Environmental Studies, the University of Adelaide.

#### **CURRICULA DEVELOPMENT**

- 2012 Development of course material for Studies in Social Sciences A and Tertiary Studies A, Level two courses within the Wilto Yerlo University Preparatory Program, Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Education Wilto Yerlo (taught from Semester 1, 2012 onwards).
- 2010 Development of course material for Summer School Aboriginal peoples and the Criminal Justice System. Elective Course by the Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences (recognised as a 3 point elective by the University of Adelaide Law School and other Faculties)
- 2008 Development of course material for Humanities and Social Sciences Research Skills Studies A and B, Level Two courses within the Humanities and Social Sciences Foundation Program, Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Education Wilto Yerlo (taught from Semester 1, 2008 onwards).
- 2007 Development of course material for Introduction to Tertiary Studies A and B Level One courses within the Humanities and Social Sciences Foundation Program, Wilto Yerlo, Centre for Australian Indigenous Research and Studies (taught from Semester 1, 2007 onwards).
- 2007 Development of course material for Aboriginal Architecture (level 1 course) elective course in the School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design, The University of Adelaide (taught Semester 2, 2006 & 2007).
- 2005 Development of course material for Healthy Environments (level 2 and 3 course) in the School of Medicine and School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design, The University of Adelaide (taught Semester 2, 2005).
- 2003 Development of course material within compulsory course: Built Environments 1 School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design, The University of Adelaide (taught from Semester 1, 2003).
- 2003 Developing new course material for elective course Urban Aboriginal Environments (level 3 to final year students). Louis Laybourne Smith School of Architecture and Design, University of South Australia.
- 2001 Development of elective course material Indigenous Environments (Level 2 and 3 students) taught in School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design, The University of Adelaide.
- 2001 The development of the Kokotinna Staff Development Program on Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Cultures and Health for Faculty of Health Sciences, and the Centre for Remote Health, Flinders University of South Australia.
- 2000 Development of course material Special Topic: Remote Aboriginal Housing taught in the School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design, The University of Adelaide (Level 2 and 3 students).
- 1998 Development of postgraduate fieldwork, Environmental Risk Management in Arid Areas, Mawson Graduate Centre for Environmental Studies, The University of Adelaide.

#### **CONFERENCE & SEMINAR PRESENTATIONS**

- 2017 The use of segregation for children & young people: Applying theoretical understandings to current practice, 6th Annual National Juvenile Justice Summit, Sydney, May 4th-5th 2017, Sydney.
- 2017 New Indigenous architecture of the Pacific Rim (Public Lecture), 17th January, 2017, State Library of Queensland, Brisbane.
- 2016 Culture & architecture in the prison: Prison Environments for Indigenous Prisoners: International comparisons of prisons in Australia, Greenland, Canada, Aotearoa New Zealand and the US, American Society of Criminology (ASC), November 16th-19th 2016, New Orleans.
- 2016 (with K. Harman). 'Inventing' a Colonial Dark History: The Derby Boab 'Prison' Tree, American Society of Criminology (ASC) November 16th-19th 2016, New Orleans.
- 2016 Public Art within the Architecture of Prisons: A Discussion of National and International Public Art Projects, Prisons 2016, 23rd-24th August, Melbourne.
- 2015 (with T. Anthony) Recent developments in Australian place-based courts for Indigenous users, 28th Annual Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology (ANZSOC) Conference, Adelaide 25th-27th November, Adelaide.
- 2015 Build Beautiful Prisons, TEDx Adelaide, 21st November, Adelaide Town Hall, Adelaide.
- 2015 Determining cell size and overcrowding measures for custodial environments, The International Corrections and Prisons Association 17th Annual General Meeting and Conference, 25th-30th October, Melbourne.
- 2015 Designing Carceral Environments For Indigenous Prisoners: A Comparison of Approaches In Australia, Canada, New Zealand, the United States & Australia, The International Corrections and Prisons Association 17th Annual General Meeting and Conference, 25th-30th October, Melbourne.
- 2015 Providing Custodial Environments for Australian Aboriginal People-a humane approach (Public Lecture), Human Geography Seminar Series, School of Geography, Earth and Environmental Sciences, University of Birmingham, 6th October, Birmingham.
- 2015 (with Thalia Anthony) 'Culture sits in Place' a critical analysis of Indigenous Courthouses, Eurocrim 2015, 15th Annual Conference of the European Society of Criminologists 2nd–5th September 2015, Porto, Portugal.
- 2015 International Approaches to the accommodation of Indigenous Prisoners, Eurocrim 2015, 15th Annual Conference of the European Society of Criminologists 2nd–5th September 2015, Porto, Portugal.
- 2015 The Garma Cultural Knowledge Centre: Place-making and storytelling through architecture in a profound and sacred place, The 6th Asia Pacific International Conference on Environment-Behaviour Studies, AicE-Bs2015, 30<sup>th</sup> August 4<sup>th</sup> September, Barcelona.
- 2015 International Approaches to the accommodation of Indigenous Prisoners, 2015 Prisons Conference, 17th-18th March, Melbourne.
- 2014 Prisons for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander People: Meeting Physical and Mental Health Needs. 5th Annual Correctional Services Healthcare Conference. 28th-29th July, Melbourne.
- 2014 (with Michael Colbung and Ian Green) Case Studies of Inclusiveness: the planning and design of Gabmididi Manoo, Taikurrendi and Ceduna Aboriginal Children and Family Centres. 13th Annual Australia Institute of Family Studies Conference, 30th July-1st August, Melbourne
- 2014 (with Michael Colbung and Ian Green) Taikurrendi Children and Family Centre. Inside Out Upside Down 14th Annual Conference of the Council of Educational Facility Planners International (CEPFI) Australasia, 25th-28th May, Adelaide.

#### **CONFERENCE & SEMINAR PRESENTATIONS** continued

- 2013 The Importance of Thermal Comfort for Prisoner Health and Safety. 5th Prison Planning, Design, Construction and Maintenance Conference, Hilton on the Park, 8th and 9th December, Melbourne.
- 2013 The Design of Prison Environments for Indigenous Offenders, Australian Institute of Judicial Administration Indigenous Justice: Current Issues in delivering Indigenous Justice Challenges for Courts 18th-19th July, University of South Australia, Adelaide.
- 2012 Contemporary Prison Environments for Aboriginal peoples, Design and Crime Conference University of Technology December 12<sup>th</sup> – 13<sup>th</sup> December 2012, Sydney http://www.designandcrime.com/default.aspx
- 2012 Designing for Safety: Indigenous Custodial Environments 4th Prison Planning, Design, Construction and Maintenance Conference 29<sup>th</sup> – 30<sup>th</sup> November 2012, Hilton on the Park Melbourne.
- 2012 Not much like Home: Prison Environments for Aboriginal Peoples, Public Lecture, Critical Inquiry Research Group, The University of Ballarat. http://www.ballarat.edu.au/media-releases/presentation-by-elizabeth-grant-at-ub
- 2011 Evaluating the cultural responsiveness of the design of an Aboriginal Court Complex for Aboriginal Users: Post Occupancy Evaluation of the Port Augusta Court Complex. (with E. Rowden and M. Taitz). 24th Annual Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology (ANZSOC) Conference "Crime and the regions: from the local to regional, national and international" 28th- 30th September 2011, Geelong, Australia.
- 2011 From Nagle to Now: Developments in Australian Prison Architecture. 24th Annual Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology (ANZSOC) Conference "Crime and the regions: from the local to regional, national and international" 28th- 30th September 2011, Geelong, Australia.
- 2010 A prison system in crisis: Issues in South Australian prison accommodation, National Conference on Australian Prison Issues, The University of Western Sydney, 9th November, 2010, Sydney.
- 2010 Prison Accommodation for Aboriginal People in Australia: Designing prisons to support cultural needs. 23rd Annual Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology ANZSOC Conference: Crossborder and Transnational Crime: Risks and Responses. 28th-30th September, 2010, Alice Springs.
- 2010 Custodial Accommodation for Australian Aboriginal Peoples: Designing prisons to support cultural needs. John Jay School of Criminology International Conference: Societies in Transition: Balancing Security, Social Justice and Tradition, 2nd-5th June, 2010, Marrakech, Morocco.
- 2009 Development and Innovation in Australian Prison Architecture, 3rd Annual Prison Planning, Design and Construction Conference 'Analysing prison developments across Australia' 28th & 29th September, Brisbane.
- A Prison System in Crisis? The need to implement appropriate standards and monitoring systems for the South Australian Prison System, South Australian Council of Social Services (SACOSS) Law & Justice Advocacy Day 11<sup>th</sup> September 2009, Adelaide.

http://prisonissuesconference.webs.com/Elizabeth%20Grant%20presentation. pdf

Aboriginal Prisoners in Australian Correctional Centres: Increasing Cultural Identity and Placemaking in the Prison Built Environment, Space + Interaction + Discourse International Conference, 12<sup>th</sup>-15<sup>th</sup> November, 2008, Aalborg, Denmark.

#### **CONFERENCE & SEMINAR PRESENTATIONS** continued

- 2008 Design Processes for Aboriginal Architecture in Prisons (with Professor Paul Memmott). 2nd Annual Prison Planning, Design and Construction Forum, Innovative Procurement Solutions, 6<sup>th</sup>-7<sup>th</sup> November 2008, Melbourne.
- 2007 The Case for Single Cells and alternative ways of viewing Custodial Accommodation for Australian Aboriginal Peoples 'Building Bridges' 20th Annual Conference of Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology, 23<sup>rd</sup>-26<sup>th</sup> September 2007, Adelaide.
- 2007 Towards Sustainable Design: Safe, Suitable and Appropriate Prisons for Aboriginal Peoples 1<sup>st</sup> Annual Prison Planning, Design and Construction Conference, 23<sup>rd</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> October 2007, Melbourne.
- 2007 The Impact of Prison Environments on Prisoners Northern Territory Prison Master Planning Workshop, June, Darwin.
- 2007 Needs and Preferences of Male Aboriginal prisoners the South Australian Experience Northern Territory Prison Master Planning Workshop, June, Darwin.
- 2006 Prison Environments to reduce Aboriginal Deaths in Custody Designing custodial environments from a people-environments approach Suicide Prevention Australia Conference, 'Connecting Pathways: Big Country, Big Picture', 2<sup>nd</sup>-4<sup>th</sup> November 2006, Adelaide.
- 2006 'Softening' the Aboriginal prison experience through architecture: emerging trends in restorative or ameliorative Aboriginal prison environments, 'People in Place' 1st International Symposium on Environment, Behaviour and Society, 9<sup>th</sup>–11<sup>th</sup> February, Sydney.
- 2006 The right to 'safe' accommodation: rights and obligations to a prison accommodation standard The Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology, 19th Annual Conference of Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology Conference, 7<sup>th</sup>–9<sup>th</sup> February 2006, Launceston.
- 2005 Looking Backwards, Moving Forward: Aboriginal Housing in Context Community Housing Ltd Victoria Aboriginal Housing Seminar, 2<sup>nd</sup> – 3<sup>rd</sup> November 2005, Melbourne.
- 2005 Safe, suitable, appropriate accommodation for Aboriginal prisoners in South Australian Prisons Presentation to Australian Federation of University Women, 23<sup>rd</sup> August, 2005, Adelaide.
- 2005 Towards a Safe Model: the development of modern prison architectural types in South Australia Research Seminar Series, School of Architecture Landscape Architecture and Urban Design, The University of Adelaide 11<sup>th</sup> May 2005, Adelaide.
- 2004 Doing it Hard- Aboriginal peoples in the Australian Prison System, Presentation to the Health Ministers' Standing Committee on Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health: National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Custodial Health Working Group, 29th July 2004, Adelaide.
- 2004 No Tjilpis Here: Report on Pilot Study at Yatala Labour Prison on determining preference of Aboriginal prisoners for correctional environments Research Seminar Series, School of Architecture Landscape Architecture and Urban Design, The University of Adelaide, 16<sup>th</sup> July 2004, Adelaide.
- 2003 Stemming the Flow: Designing Prisons 'Correctional Facilities' for the Future, National Indigenous Custody Conference, 14<sup>th</sup> –15<sup>th</sup> October 2003, Adelaide.
- 2003 Moving from the 'Muirhead Cell'- Safe, suitable appropriate accommodation for incarcerated Aboriginal peoples in South Australian Prisons Aboriginal Environments Research Seminar Series, 20<sup>th</sup> August 2003, St Lucia.

- 2002 Incorporating Indigenous Australia into Design Education 'Sharing the Space' Conference Flinders University Australian Studies Program and Yunggorendi First Nations Centre, January 2002, Adelaide.
- 2001 Guest Speaker: Workshop Indigenous Cultures and Design Education,
- National Wine Museum of Australia, 26<sup>th</sup> November 2001, Adelaide.
- 2001 (with V. Walker) A Piece of the Story the process of accessing records from Catholic Organisations caring for Children separated from Families, 2<sup>nd</sup> National Stolen Generations Conference 'Healing the Pain' 14<sup>th</sup> – 16<sup>th</sup> March 2001, Adelaide.

#### PUBLICATIONS

#### **WORK IN PROGRESS**

Grant, E. (work in progress). Aboriginal Prisons: Places of Incarceration of Australian Aboriginal People (book manuscript). Palgrave McMillan

#### BOOKS

- Grant, E., Greenop K., Refiti, A. L. & Glenn, D. (in production) *The International Handbook of Contemporary Indigenous Architecture*. Springer.
- Grant, E., Zillante, G., Srivastava, A., Tually, S. and Chong, A. (2017). *Housing and Indigenous People living with a disability: Lived experiences of housing and community infrastructure AHURI Final Report 283*. Melbourne: Australian Housing and Urban Research Institute.
- Grant, E., Colbung, M. & Green, I. (2015). *Architecture for Aboriginal Children and Families.* Adelaide, The University of Adelaide.
- Gillespie, N. Benzier, G., Babie, P., Eszenyi, D., Foster, R., Grant, E. & Williams, C. (eds). (2007). *Reflections: 40 Years on from the 1967 Referendum*. Adelaide: Aboriginal Legal Rights Movement of South Australia

#### **BOOK CHAPTERS & ARTICLES**

- Grant, E., Greenop K., Refiti, A. L., & Glenn, D. (in production) Introduction, In Grant, E., Greenop K., Refiti, A. L. and Glenn, D. (eds). *The Handbook of Contemporary Indigenous Architecture*, Springer.
- Grant, E. (in production) The forced imposition of architecture: Prison design for Indigenous peoples in the United States of America and Canada. In, Grant, E., Greenop K., Refiti, A. & Glenn, D. (eds). The International Handbook of Contemporary Indigenous Architecture. London & Sydney: Springer. In Grant, E., Greenop K., Refiti, A. L. and Glenn, D. (eds). *The Handbook of Contemporary Indigenous Architecture, Springer.*
- Grant, E. & Greenop, K. (in production) Contemporary Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander community, public & institutional architecture, In Grant, E., Greenop K., Refiti, A. L. and Glenn, D. (eds). *The Handbook of Contemporary Indigenous Architecture*, Springer.
- Murphy, J., Grant, E. & Anthony, T. (in production). Indigenous courthouse and courtroom design in Australia: Case studies, design paradigms and cultural agency. In, Grant, E., Greenop K. Refiti, A. & Glenn, D. (eds), The International Handbook of Contemporary Indigenous Architecture. London & Sydney: Springer
- Grant, E., Lulham, R. & Naylor, B. (2017). The use of segregation for children in Australian youth detention systems: An argument for prohibition. *Advancing Corrections*. 3: 117-136.
- Grant, E. & Harman, K. (2017). Inventing a colonial dark history: the Derby Boab 'Prison' Tree, In Wilson, J., Hodgkinson, S., Piché, J. & Walby, K. (eds). *Palgrave Handbook* of Dark Tourism, London: Palgrave McMillan.
- Grant, E., Zillante, G., Srivastava, A., Tually, S. and Chong, A. (2017). *Lived experiences of housing and community infrastructure among Indigenous people with disability, AHURI Final Report 283*, Melbourne: Australian Housing and Urban Research Institute.
- Anthony, T. & Grant, E. (2016). Courthouse Design Principles to Dignify Spaces for Indigenous Users: preliminary observations, *International Journal for Court Administration.* 8(1): 43-59
- Grant, E. (2016). The architecture of detention: why design matters, in 'Dossier: Reporting from the (Australian) front: Housing in Extremis' (edited by Stead, N. & Greenop, K.), *Architecture Australia*, 105(5): 49-50.
- Grant, E. (2016). Port Augusta Courts. In, Pieris, A. *Indigenous Cultural Centers and Museums: An Illustrated International Survey*, Washington: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers.

- Grant, E. (2016). Designing Carceral Environments for Indigenous Prisoners: A Comparison of Approaches in Australia, Canada, Aotearoa New Zealand, the US and Greenland (Kalaallit Nunaat), *Advancing Corrections.* 1 (1): 26-47.
- Grant, E., Zillante, G., Tually, S., Chong, A., Srivastava, A., Beilby, J. & Beer, A. (2016). Housing and Indigenous People living with a disability: Lived experiences of housing and community infrastructure, AHURI Positioning Paper, Melbourne: Australian Housing and Urban Research Institute.
- Grant, E. (2016). An International Overview of the Initiatives to accommodate Indigenous Prisoners, in Jewkes, Y., Crewe, B. & Bennett, J. (eds) *The Prison Handbook* (2nd Edition), London: Routledge, 340-358.
- Grant, E. (2015). Conveying sacred knowledge through contemporary architectural design: The Garma Cultural Knowledge Centre, *Proceedings of Asia Pacific International Conference on Environment-Behaviour Studies, AicE-Bs2015*, 30th August-4th September, Barcelona, Spain.
- Grant, E. (2015). The Garma Cultural Knowledge Centre, *Australian Design Review*, June 17th 2015.
- Grant, E. & Anthony, T. (2015). Kununurra Courthouse, *Australian Design Review*, May 27th 2015.
- Grant, E. & Jewkes, Y. (2015). 'Finally fit for purpose: the evolution of Australian Prison Architecture' *The Prison Journal*, 95(2): 1-25.
- Harman, K. & Grant, E. (2014). Impossible to Detain without chains? The Use of Restraints on Aboriginal People in Policing and Prisons, *History Australia*: 158-176
- Grant, E. (2014). 'Special Feature: Architecture for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Children' *Place: Architecture, Design and Placemaking South Australia* 45: 21-24.
- Grant, E. (2014) 'The Incarceration of Aboriginal Women and Children' in Ashton, P. & Wilson, J. (eds). *Silent System: Forgotten Australians and the Institutionalisation of Women and Children,* Melbourne: Australian Scholarly Publishing: 43-58.
- Grant, E. & Paddick, S. (2014). Aboriginal Women in the Australian Prison System, *Right Now: Human Rights in Australia*, September.
- Grant, E., Chong, A., Zillante, G, Beer, A. & Srivastava, A. (2014). The NDIS, Housing and Indigenous Australians living with a Disability' Parity *Magazine Housing Homelessness and Disability Edition*, June.
- Grant, E. (2014). 'Approaches to the design and provision of prison accommodation and facilities for Australian Indigenous Prisoners after the Royal Commission into Aboriginal Deaths in Custody,' *Australian Indigenous Law Review* 77(1): 47-55.
- Grant, E. & Jewkes, Y. (2013). 'More than Guns or Grog: the role of television in the health and wellbeing of Australian Aboriginal Prisoners', *Current Issues in Criminal Justice* 25(2): 667-683.
- Grant, E. (2013). Innovation in meeting the needs of Indigenous Inmates in Australia: West Kimberley Regional Prison, *Corrections Today*, 75 (4): 52-57.
- Grant, E. (2013). Approaches to the design and provision of prison accommodation and facilities for Australian Indigenous Prisoners after the Royal Commission into Aboriginal Deaths in Custody, *Australian Indigenous Law Review*. 77(1): 47-55.
- Grant, E. (2013). Pack em, rack em and stack em: The appropriateness of the use and reuse of Shipping Containers for Prison Accommodation, *Australasian Journal of Construction Economics and Building*, 13(2): 35-44.
- Grant, E. (2013). West Kimberley Regional Prison, Architecture Australia, 102(4): 74-84.
- Davidson, J., Memmott, P., Go Sam, C. & E. Grant, E. (2012). Building new houses in remote Indigenous Communities, AHURI Research and Policy Bulletin Issue 152, Melbourne, Australian Housing and Urban Research Institute.
- Grant, E., Hansen, A. & Williamson, T. (2012). Design issues for prisoner health: Thermal conditions in Australian custodial environments, *World Health Design*. 5(3): 80 85.
- Davidson, J., Memmott, P., Go-Sam, C. & Grant, E. (2011). *Remote Indigenous housing procurement and post-occupancy outcomes: A comparative study*. Australian Housing and Urban Research Institute (AHURI) Peer Reviewed Final Report.

- Grant, E. (2010). Speaking from the Heart: Stories of Life, Family and Country (Book Review). *Journal of Pacific Affairs*, 83(1): 206 207.
- Grant, E. (2009). Port Augusta Courts', Architecture Australia, 98(5): 86-90.
- Grant E. (2009). The Shelter of Law, (Book Review) Architecture Australia, 98(5): 36.
- Grant E. (2009). Prison Environments for Australian Aboriginal Prisoners: A South Australian Case Study, Australian Indigenous Law Review 12 (2): 66-80.
- Grant E. (2008). Gunyah, Goondie + Wurley: The Aboriginal Architecture of Australia' (Book Review). Architecture Australia, January/February 2008.
- Grant E. & Memmott, P. (2007/08). The Case for Single Cells and alternative ways of viewing Custodial Accommodation for Australian Aboriginal Peoples, *The Flinders Journal of Law Reform* 10(3): 631-646. (Accessible online: http://dspace.flinders.edu.au/dspace/bitstream/2328/1836/4/Grant\_and\_Memmott%2 0jaa.pdf
- Grant E. & Memmott, P. (2007). Forty Years of Aboriginal Housing: Public and Community Housing in South Australia from 1967 to 2007 in *Reflections 40* Years on from the 1967 Referendum Aboriginal Legal Rights Movement of South Australia, Adelaide: 79-98.
- Grant E. & Memmott, P. (2007). 'The Journey so far: Aboriginal Housing in South Australia', *Place; Architecture, Design and Placemaking in South Australia* 2(7): 6-12.
- Grant E. (2006). Mobilong Independent Living Units: New Innovations in Australian Prison Architecture, *Corrections Today* 68(3): 58–61.

(Accessible online: http://www.aca.org/fileupload/177/prasannak/grant\_Web.pdf)

Grant, E. (2006). The Blackster Solution; Transient Aboriginal Camps, *Place; Architecture, Design and Placemaking in South Australia* 2(2): 6-11. (Accessible online

http://digital.library.adelaide.edu.au/dspace/bitstream/2440/39557/1/2006\_PLACE\_Tr ansient\_Camp\_Final\_Proof.pdf).

Grant E. (2005) Duplex Jail, *Place; Architecture, Design and Placemaking in South Australia* 1(4):12 – 15.

(Accessible online:

http://www.placemagazine.com.au/files/archives\_articles/Duplex\_jail.pdf).

Wallis, J. & Grant, E. (2000). Indigenous Education for Future Design Professionals, Architectural Theory Review 2(11): 65-68.

#### **CONFERENCE PAPERS**

- Grant, E. (2006). 'Softening' the Aboriginal prison experience through architecture: emerging trends in restorative or ameliorative Aboriginal prison environments' *Proceedings of the 1st International Symposium on Environment, Behaviour and Society*, 9<sup>th</sup> 11<sup>th</sup> February 2006, Sydney.
- Grant, E. (2006). 'The right to 'safe' accommodation: rights and obligations to a standard for prison accommodation' *Proceedings of the 19<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the Australian & New Zealand Society of Criminologists*, 7<sup>th</sup> 9<sup>th</sup> February 2006, Hobart.
- Lavoie, C. & E. Grant (2005). 'Victoria Square/Tarndanyangga: A Contested Space in Adelaide Australia' *Proceedings 46th Annual Conference of the Association of Collegiate Schools of Planning*, 27<sup>th</sup>-30<sup>th</sup> October 2005, Kansas City, Missouri.
- Grant, E. (2003). 'Stemming the Flow: Designing Prisons 'Correctional Facilities' for the Future, Conference Proceedings'. *Proceedings of the National Indigenous Custody Conference*, Adelaide 14<sup>th</sup> 15<sup>th</sup> October 2003, Adelaide.
- Grant, E. (2002). 'Incorporating Indigenous Australia into Design Education.' *Proceedings of the Sharing the Space Conference* Flinders University Australian Studies Program and Yunggorendi First Nations Centre, Adelaide.
- Walker, V. & E. Grant, (2001). 'A Piece of the Story The process of accessing records from Catholic Organisations caring for Children separated from Families', *Proceedings of the Second National Stolen Generations Conference*\_14<sup>th</sup> 16<sup>th</sup> March 2001, Adelaide.

#### REPORTS

- Naylor, B., Grant, E. & Lulham, R. (2017). The segregation & isolation of children and young people in the Victorian Juvenile Justice System: *Rethinking a flawed system: Submission to the Inquiry into Youth Justice Centres in Victoria*. Melbourne: RMIT.
- Grant, E. (2016). The use of segregation for children in the Northern Territory Youth Detention System: Submission to the Royal Commission into the Protection and Detention of Children in the Northern Territory, Adelaide: The University of Adelaide.
- Grant, E. (2016). Indigenous Considerations pertinent to the design process of the New Grafton Correctional Centre Project, Preliminary Report to Watpac Construction Pty Ltd., Adelaide: The University of Adelaide.
- Grant, E., Colbung, M. and Green, I. (2015). Architecture for Aboriginal Children and Families: A post occupancy evaluation of the Taikurrendi, Gabmididi Manoo and Ngura Yadurirn Aboriginal Children and Family Centres, Adelaide, The University of Adelaide.
- Grant, E. (2016). *Indigenous Considerations pertinent to the design process of the New Grafton Correctional Centre Project,* Preliminary Report to Watpac Construction Pty Ltd. Adelaide: The University of Adelaide.
- Grant, E. (2011). Whyalla Aboriginal Children and Family Centre: Indigenous Design Considerations. Report to Department of Transport, Energy and Infrastructure (South Australia). Department of Education and Children's Services. 86p.
- Grant, E. (2011). Christies Beach Aboriginal Children and Family Centre: Indigenous Design Considerations. Report to Department of Transport, Energy and Infrastructure (South Australia). Department of Education and Children's Services,84p.
- Grant, E. (2011). Ceduna Aboriginal Children and Family Centre: Indigenous Design Considerations. Report to Department of Transport, Energy and Infrastructure (South Australia). Department of Education and Children's Services, 106p.
- Grant, E. (2011). Indigenous design considerations in the design of the Northern Territory Secure Facilities PPP Project, Report to Capella Capital Group.
- Williamson, T., E. Grant, A Hansen, D. Pisaniello & M. Andamon (2009). An Investigation of Potential Health Benefits from increasing Energy Efficiency Stringency Requirements Building Code of Australia Volumes One &Two. Report to the Building Code Board of Australia.
- Grant, E. (2009). Report on 2008 Churchill Fellowship to investigate correctional facilities for Indigenous prisoners New Zealand, Canada & Denmark. Canberra, Winston Churchill Memorial Trust. http://www.churchilltrust.com.au/fellows/detail/3274/elizabeth+grant
- Grant, E. (2009). Indigenous considerations to the design of the Royal Adelaide Hospital Redevelopment Project, Report to Biflinger Pty Ltd.
- Grant, E. (2008). Aboriginal Considerations pertinent to the Design Process of the Eastern Goldfields Regional Prison Project, Stage One Report to the Secure Environments Design Alliance Design Team, Perth.
- Grant, E. & J. Paget (2008). South Australian Prison Project Early Test Fit Identification of 20 Key Issues, Report to the SAFE Consortia, Melbourne.
- Grant, E. (2008). Indigenous Issues in the South Australian Prison Project: Preliminary Report to Thiess and the SAFE Consortia, Melbourne.
- Memmott, P & E. Grant (2007). Report of Proceedings of Masterplanning Workshops for Northern Territory Prison Facilities, Report to the Northern Territory Department of Planning and Infrastructure and Northern Territory Correctional Services, Darwin.
- Payne, P. & E. Grant (2006). Scoping Study Adelaide Gaol. Report to the History Trust of South Australia, Adelaide.
- Grant, E. (2003). Annotated Bibliography: Best practice models for effective consultation towards improving built environment outcomes for remote Indigenous communities Australian Housing and Urban Research Institute Project, Canberra.

#### DISSERTATIONS

Grant, E. (2008). Towards Safer and more Congruent Prison Environments for Aboriginal Prisoners: A South Australian Study (Doctoral Dissertation – unpublished held in the

Barr Smith Library, the University of Adelaide).

Grant, E. (1999). Aboriginal Housing In South Australia, An Overview of Housing at Oak Valley, Maralinga Tjarutja (Masters Dissertation – unpublished held in the Barr Smith Library, the University of Adelaide).

#### OTHER PUBLICATIONS

- Grant, E. & Harman, K. (2017). Dark tourism, Aboriginal imprisonment and the 'prison tree' that wasn't, *The Conversation,* 28 March.
- Grant, E. (2017). Statement for Ms. Dhu: Elizabeth Grant, Statements for Ms Dhu to mark Survival Day, First Nations Deaths in Custody Watch Committee.
- Grant, E. & Cruse, S. (eds). 2002, *Kokotinna Staff Development Program on Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Cultures and Health* Flinders University of South Australia. http://cal.fmc.flinders.edu.au/Kokotinna/INDEX.HTM
- Grant, E. wS. Hutchins, S. (2002). *Language Protocols* Flinders University of South Australia http://www.flinders.edu.au/kokotinna/F\_SECT02.HTM
- Grant E. (2000). 'Treaty What's in a Name?: Perspectives on the treaty discourse Australian' Social Justice Briefings 22, Australian Social Justice Commission.
- Grant E. (2000). (Ed). Jesus through Black Eyes; Proceedings of the Fifth National Assembly of National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Catholic Council Australian Catholic Bishops Conference Secretariat, Sydney.

#### MEDIA COVERAGE (note: this is an incomplete list)

- PRINT Outline design brief for new Darwin youth detention centre slammed. (Josh Harris) <u>http://architectureau.com/articles/design-brief-for-new-darwin-youth-detention-centre-</u> <u>slammed/?utm\_source=ArchitectureAU&utm\_campaign=ec0c99a5cc-</u> <u>AAU\_2017\_07\_12&utm\_medium=email&utm\_term=0\_e3604e2a4a-ec0c99a5cc-</u> 40272053&mc\_cid=ec0c99a5cc&mc\_eid=c81ab64228 12 July 2017.
- PRINT, RADIO & TELEVISON Expert architecture panel slams design brief for new youth detention centre <u>http://www.abc.net.au/news/2017-06-29/expert-architecture-panel-slams-design-brief-for/8665240</u> 29th July 2017
- PRINT 'The death of Mrs Dhu', First Nations Deaths in Custody Watch Committee http://deathsincustody.org.au/elizabeth-grant 26th January 2017
- PRINT/TELEVISION 'Push for buildings celebrating Indigenous identity' NITV SBS <u>http://www.sbs.com.au/nitv/nitv-news/article/2017/01/18/push-buildings-celebrating-indigenous-identity</u> 18<sup>th</sup> January 2017
- PRINT 'Indigenous architecture's relevance to the modern world' My Science, <u>https://www.myscience.org/wire/indigenous\_architecture\_s\_relevance\_to\_the\_moder\_n\_world-2017-UQ</u> 13th January 2017
- PRINT 'Review: New Indigenous architecture of the Pacific Rim', Design Online (Georgia Birks) <u>http://designonline.org.au/review-indigenous-architecture-of-the-pacific-rim/</u>
- PRESS RELEASE New Indigenous architecture of the Pacific Rim, Aboriginal Environments Research Centre, University of Queensland <u>http://www.aerc.uq.edu.au/filething/get/2586/New-Indigenous-Architecture-Pacific-</u> Rim.pdf 17th January 2017
- PRINT Women in Prison' AWAVA Australian Women against Violence News, <u>http://awava.org.au/2016/12/22/weekly-round-up/22-december-weekly-round</u> 22nd December 2016
- PRINT 'Disturbing history of Aboriginal detainees in neck chains' World News Daily Mail <u>http://en.mogaznews.com/World-News/143926.html</u> 6th December 2016
- PRINT 'This Architect Specializes in Making Australian Prisons Pleasant' (Max Rann) Vice <u>https://www.vice.com/en\_au/article/this-architect-specialises-in-making-prisons-pleasant-v22n9a</u> 11<sup>th</sup> September 2015.
- PRINT 'We Asked an Expert How Prison Riots Start' Vice (Max Rann) <u>https://www.vice.com/en\_uk%20/article/we-asked-an-expert-how-prison-riots-start</u> 2nd September 2015.
- PRINT 'Paper details chain shame' (Keira Perkins) The Koori Mail, Wednesday, 28<sup>th</sup> January 2015: 4

http://aiatsis.gov.au/sites/default/files/docs/digitised\_collections/the\_koori\_mail/593.p df?width=900&height=800&iframe=true

- RADIO INTERVIEW Radio Adelaide 'Impossible to detain...without chains' (with Des Lawrence) 8th February 2015.
- RADIO INTERVIEW 'Chains used on first peoples up until 1960s' National Indigenous Service (with Adam Evans) 15th January 2015.
- RADIO INTERVIEW Radio Adelaide "Impossible to detain...without chains" (with Lucy Kingston) 14th January 2015
- RADIO INTERVIEW CAAMA: 'The dark and disturbing history we all need to know...' 14th January 2014
- RADIO INTERVIEW ABC 891 ' Impossible to detain...without chains? (with Peter Goers)12th January 2014
- RADIO INTERVIEW 'Deaths by natural causes in custody on the rise' The Wire: Independent Current Affairs on Community Radio, Tuesday, 11 November 2014
- DOCUMENTARY ABC Radio National (first aired 2nd November 2014) 'Why was nobody watching?' (Producer: Sarah Dingle)
- ARTICLE 'Deaths in Custody and the work of Elizabeth Grant' International Centre for Prison Studies ICPS NEWS DIGEST 21st Edition – May-June 2014

http://www.prisonstudies.org/sites/default/files/resources/downloads/icps\_news\_diges t\_may-june\_2014\_0.pdf

ARTICLE West Coast Sentinel 12th November 2014 'Study on Indigenous disability housing'

- ARTICLE The Australian 14th May 2014 Michael Owens 'State slammed over Aboriginal deaths in custody'
- RADIO INTERVIEW The Central Australian Aboriginal Media Association (CAAMA) 13th May 2014 Elizabeth Grant interview with Mikaela Simpson
- RADIO INTERVIEW ABC Radio Australia 12th May 2014 'Indigenous prisoners still at risk'
- ARTICLE The Stringer Independent News 10th May 2014 Gerry Georgatos '23 years later, RCIADC recommendations not implemented'
- ARTICLE The Conversation 9th May 2014 'Aboriginal deaths in custody still a problem, two decades on'
- ARTICLE First Nations Telegraph 9th May 2014 'Action needed to prevent Deaths in Custody'
- ARTICLE Medical Xpress 9th May 2014 'More action to prevent Indigenous deaths in custody'
- RADIO INTERVIEW ABC The World Today 9th May 2014 Interview with Caroline Winter 'Prisons culturally unsuitable for Indigenous offenders' Also broadcast from the following 59 stations 612 ABC Brisbane (Brisbane). 666 ABC Canberra (Canberra). 702 ABC Sydney (Sydney). 720 ABC Perth (Perth). 774 ABC Melbourne (Melbourne). 891 ABC Adelaide (Adelaide). 936 ABC Hobart (Hobart).... more http://www.abc.net.au/worldtoday/content/2014/s4001383.htm
- MEDIA RELEASE The University of Adelaide 9th May 2014 'More action to prevent Indigenous deaths in custody'
- ARTICLE ADELAIDEAN Article Autumn 2014 'Landmark study probes the plight of Indigenous people'
- RADIO INTERVIEW Radio Adelaide 20th April 2014 Elizabeth Grant interview with Ewart Shaw for ORBIT 'First Peoples Housing And Disability'
- RADIO INTERVIEW ABC 891 3rd April 2014 Elizabeth Grant talking with Peter Goers 'Evenings with Peter Goers' on Aboriginal People in the prison system
- ARTICLE Medical Xpress 14th February 2014 'In-cell TVs reduce incidents of self-harm and
- ARTICLE The Courier 6th July 2012 Rachel Afflick 'Generational imprisonment: special lecture highlights systemic incarceration of Aborigines'
- RADIO INTERVIEW Radio Adelaide 2nd March 2014 Ewart Shaw ORBIT 'Switching On
- RADIO INTERVIEW ABC Radio Ballarat Interview with Prue Bentley ABC Radio Ballarat, Prison Architecture 9.00 – 9.30 am Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> July
  - http://www.abc.net.au/ballarat/programs/ballarat\_mornings/
- ARTICLE Courier Mail on Aboriginal Prison Design and Visiting fellowship to the University of Ballarat 6<sup>th</sup> July 2012.

http://www.thecourier.com.au/news/local/news/general/generational-imprisonment-special-lecture-highlights-systemic-incarceration-of-aborigines/2616365.aspx

- ARTICLE Adelaidean June/July Issue 2012
- http://www.adelaide.edu.au/adelaidean/issues/54101/news54151.html
- ARTICLE InDaily interview and articles on research work. Two articles and edit of taped interview appeared on page one of InDaily 20<sup>th</sup> June 2012
  - http://www.indaily.com.au/?iid=64401#folio=1
- RADIO INTERVIEW ABC Radio Kimberley Western Australia (Radio) Interview with Miranda Tetlow regarding West Kimberley Prison Development 25<sup>th</sup> June 2009.
- RADIO INTERVIEW 2SER 107.3 FM (Radio) Jailbreak (a half hour radio show for prisoners, families and the community broadcast to NSW Prisons). Tuesday at 6.30 to 7.00 pm Interview on Indigenous Homelessness 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2008
- RADIO INTERVIEW 5AA SA, Local AM/FM. 1395 (Radio) Afternoons with Amanda Blair, Talkback Radio 2.00 – 3.00 pm slot, Discussion on Prisons 21<sup>st</sup> August 2008.
- ARTICLE Mott, N. (Print) Churchill Fellowship Awarded The Border Watch 19<sup>th</sup> August 2008 http://www.borderwatch.com.au/archives/924

ARTICLE Gibson, C. (Print) 'Safer prisons needed for Aboriginal offenders' Adelaidean August 2008 17(6) pp. 18

http://www.adelaide.edu.au/adelaidean/issues/28301/news28391.html

- RADIO INTERVIEW CAAMA, Central Australia Aboriginal Media 8KIN FM (Radio). Interview with Minungka McInerney Indigenous Incarceration rates and Prisons 29<sup>th</sup> July 2008
- RADIO INTERVIEW CAAMA, Central Australia Aboriginal Media 8KIN FM (Radio). Interview with Paul Wiles on Indigenous Deaths in Custody and Prisons, 7<sup>th</sup> July 2008.

ABC News (Print). 'New jail may be culturally appropriate',

http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2008/07/04/2294959.htm, 4<sup>th</sup> July 2008 ABC News (Print). 'Indigenous focus for prison study',

http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2008/07/03/2293778.htm, 4<sup>th</sup> July 2008.

- NITV National Indigenous Television (Television). News item on Indigenous Prison Design (Joshua Ridgeway). 3rd July 2008.
- ARTICLE Mott, N. (Print) Churchill Fellowship Awarded <u>The Border Watch</u> 19<sup>th</sup> August 2008 http://www.borderwatch.com.au/archives/924
- ARTICLE Gibson, C. (Print) 'Safer prisons needed for Aboriginal offenders' <u>Adelaidian</u> August 2008 17(6) pp. 18

http://www.adelaide.edu.au/adelaidean/issues/28301/news28391.html

- RADIO INTERVIEW ABC Regional Radio Darwin 105.7 (Radio). Guestroom Show Interview with Leon Compton on acceptance of Churchill Fellowship, 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2008.
- ARTICLE ABC News (Print). 'Academic seeks answers to Indigenous deaths in custody http://abc-classics.com/news/stories/2008/07/03/2292838.htm, 3rd July 2008.
- ARTICLE ABC News (Print). 'Indigenous inmates need to maintain country connection', www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2008/07/03/2293420.htm 3rd July 2008.
- RADIO INTERVIEW ABC Regional Radio North 639 AM and West and 5UMA Umeewarra Aboriginal Radio 89.1 FM (Radio). North and West Mornings Show, Interview with Kieran Weir on acceptance of Churchill Fellowship, 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2008.
- RADIO INTERVIEW Radio Adelaide 101 FM, Breakfast with Peter Godfrey Show (Radio). Interview with Peter Godfrey on acceptance of Churchill Fellowship, 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2008.
- RADIO INTERVIEW ABC 102.5 FM Darwin 102.5 FM (Radio). Interview on acceptance of Churchill Fellowship, 2<sup>nd</sup> June 2008.
- RADIO INTERVIEW ABC News 972 AM Adelaide (Radio). Interview on acceptance of Churchill Fellowship, 2<sup>nd</sup> June 2008.
- RADIO INTERVIEW ABC Adelaide 891 AM (Radio). Interview with Carole Whitelock on acceptance of Churchill Fellowship, 2<sup>nd</sup> July 2008.
- RADIO INTERVIEW Radio Adelaide, 2ser, 4BE, ComRadSat, CBF CAAMA Satellite Network (Radio). The Wire Show. Interview with Claire Hesketh (daily current program broadcast nationally to 150 stations) 'Interview on acceptance of Churchill Fellowship', 2<sup>nd</sup> July 2008.
- RADIO INTERVIEW Radio Adelaide 5UV 101.5 FM (Radio). Interview with Ewart Shaw on Deaths in Custody and the importance of Design, 12<sup>th</sup> June 2006.
- RADIO INTERVIEW Radio Adelaide 5UV 101.5 FM (Radio). Interview with Ewart Shaw on Prison Design, 18<sup>th</sup> September 2005.
- ARTICLE Osborne, B. (Print). 'Students tackle Aboriginal housing Issues hands on' <u>Adelaidian</u> October 2006, 8 (5).
- RADIO INTERVIEW ABC Regional Radio North 639 AM and West and 5UMA Umeewarra Aboriginal Radio 89.1 FM (Radio). Interview – Interview with Elizabeth Grant and Students 'Architects and Aboriginal Housing', 22<sup>nd</sup> September 2005.
- ARTICLE Reid, L. (Print). 'Making New Design on Prison Safety' <u>Adelaidian</u> September 2005, 7(5).

#### CONSULTANCIES

<u>New Grafton Correctional Centre</u> (2016-) Elizabeth Grant was contracted as a design consultant on Indigenous design aspects to the project in the tendering process by the Greater Design Futures Consortium. The project consists of a new correctional centre to be constructed at Lavadia, 12.5 kilometres south-east of Grafton. It has been designated a state significant development and is expected to open in 2019 after the planning process and a two-year construction period. The centre will be built and operated as a public-private partnership with ownership to be retained by the NSW Government

<u>Aboriginal Children and Family Centres (2014</u> -15) Elizabeth Grant, Ian Green and Michael Colbung were contracted to complete a Post Occupancy Evaluation of the Taikurrendi, Gabmididi Manoo and Ngura Yadurirn Children and Family Centres by the Department for Education and Children's Services (SA).

<u>Australian Office of Learning & Teaching Project 'Recasting Terra Nullius'</u> (2013 – 2015), Elizabeth Grant was contracted to be part of the reference panel for the above project led by Professor David Jones, Deakin University. Australian Government Office of Learning & Teaching (OLT) funded research project sought to improve opportunities to improve the knowledge and skills of tertiary students in the BE professions through the enhancement of their competency, appreciation and respect for Indigenous protocols and processes that also implicates the professional accreditation systems that these courses are accountable.

<u>Victorian Prison Projects</u> (2012-13) Elizabeth Grant was contracted to be a design consultant and consultant on Indigenous design aspects to the project in the tendering process by the Theiss Group. The projects involve the design of construction of a range of facilities for the Department of Justice Victoria.

<u>Eastern Goldfields Regional Prison Project (2011-12)</u> Elizabeth Grant was contracted to be a design consultant and consultant on Indigenous design aspects to the project in the tendering process by Broad Constructions for the design and construction of a new 350 bed mixed security men's and women's prison located at Kalgoorlie/Boulder. The prison will be designed to engage Aboriginal prisoners in culturally-appropriate programs and courses, and have a separate and specific focus on the needs of female prisoners. Total project cost \$232m.

<u>Acacia Prison Expansion Project (2011)</u> Elizabeth Grant was contracted to be a design consultant and consultant on Indigenous design aspects to the project in the tendering process by Broad Constructions for the design and construction of. 187 bed expansion within the existing Acacia Prison in Western Australia. Total project cost \$186m.

<u>Ceduna Aboriginal Children and Family Centre (2011).</u> Elizabeth Grant was contracted to be a design consultant and consultant on Indigenous design aspects to the project by the Department of Transport, Energy and Infrastructure. The Aboriginal Children and Family Centres are integrated centres offering care, education, health services, family support and community development activities. Her work included developing Indigenous design recommendations through research and community consultation groups. Total project cost \$4m.

#### **CONSULTANCIES** continued

<u>Christies Beach Aboriginal Children and Family Centre (2011).</u> Elizabeth Grant was contracted to be a design consultant and consultant on Indigenous design aspects to the project by the Department of Transport, Energy and Infrastructure. The Aboriginal Children and Family Centres are integrated centres offering care, education, health services, family support and community development activities. Her work included developing Indigenous design recommendations through research and community consultation groups. Total project cost \$4m.

<u>Whyalla Aboriginal Children and Family Centre (2011)</u> Elizabeth Grant was contracted to be a design consultant and consultant on Indigenous design aspects to the project by the Department of Transport, Energy and Infrastructure. The Aboriginal Children and Family Centres are integrated centres offering care, education, health services, family support and community development activities. Her work included developing Indigenous design recommendations through research and community consultation groups. Total project cost \$4m

<u>Adelaide Riverbank Master Plan (2011)</u> Elizabeth Grant was invited by Hassell Architects to consult on Indigenous design issues involved in the preparation of master planning documentation for the Adelaide Riverbank Project. The project has the broad aim to prepare a bold design vision and intelligent planning framework for the Riverbank Precinct, which also recognises key interfaces and linkages with the integrated planning framework for the City of Adelaide.

<u>Northern Territory Secure Facilities PPP Project (2010).</u> Elizabeth Grant was contracted to be a design consultant and consultant on Indigenous design aspects to the project in the tendering process for the Capella Capital Group. The Northern Territory Secure Facilities PPP Project involves the design and construction of two new secure facilities, co-located on an identified green-field site. One facility will be a new men's and women's prison, the Doug Owston Correctional Centre, which will provide the central facility management, security and health care support for a co-located secure Mental Health and Behavioural Management (MHBM) Facility.

<u>New Royal Adelaide Hospital Project (2009-10)</u> Elizabeth Grant was contracted to be a design consultant and consultant on Indigenous design aspects to the Torres Health Partnership a design and construction consortium bidding for the MJNH Project. The project planned for Adelaide's West End is due for completion in 2016 will incorporate the services of the Royal Adelaide Hospital (RAH). and assume some of the more complex services from the Queen Elizabeth Hospital.

<u>Building Code of Australia (2009).</u> A collaborative interdisciplinary consultancy which conducted an investigation of the potential health benefits from increasing energy efficiency stringency requirements of the Building Code of Australia Volumes I & II for the Building Code Board of Australia

Eastern Goldfields Regional Prison Project: Master Planning Phase (2008) Elizabeth Grant was invited to be part of the SEDA Secure Environments Design Alliance, SEDA (a consortium consisting of Peter Hunt Architects and Guymer Bailey Architects) to prepare tender documents for the provision of architectural services for stage one of a new prison development at Kalgoorlie/Boulder. Elizabeth attended the tender interviews on behalf of the consortia. SEDA was awarded the \$1.27m contract in June 2008 and Elizabeth was invited to be part of the design team with the role of consultant on Indigenous issues for the project.

#### **CONSULTANCIES** continued

<u>South Australian Prison Project (2007-2009)</u> Elizabeth Grant was contracted to be part of the Design Team as the consultant on Indigenous architectural issues to the SAFE consortia (a consortium comprising of Westpac, Thiess Engineering, Hassell Architects, Peter Hunt Architects and Guymer Bailey Architects and Codd Stender Architects and others) for the South Australian Prison Project. Total Project cost: \$550m

<u>Master planning Future Prison Projects within the Northern Territory (2007)</u> Along with Professor Paul Memmott from the Aboriginal Environments Research Centre, The University of Queensland, Elizabeth Grant was contracted to facilitate a series of master planning workshops for the strategic planning of future prison facilities within the Northern Territory by the Department of Planning and Infrastructure (NT) and NT Correctional Services.

## AFFILIATIONS

Fellow, Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies (AIATSIS)

- Research & Development Expert Panel, International Corrections and Prisons Association (ICPA)
- Board Member (Independent Expert appointed), <u>Aboriginal Prisoners and Offenders Support</u> <u>Service</u> (APOSS)
- Elected Member, International Scientific Committee, <u>Malaysian Society of Environment</u> <u>Researchers (AMER</u>)
- Fellow, Churchill Fellows Association of South Australia
- Member, International Association for People-Environment Studies (IAPS)
- Member, Environmental Design Research Association (EDRA)
- Member, Architectural Humanities Research Association (AHRA)
- Member, Native American and Indigenous Studies Association (NAISA)
- Member, Australian New Zealand Society of Criminology (ANZSOC)
- Member, Australia and New Zealand Chapter of the Association of Critical Heritage Studies

### COMMITTEES

- 2017 onwards Board, Aboriginal Prisoners and Offenders Support Service (APOSS) (Independent Expert Director)
- 2015 onwards Research & Development Expert Panel, International Corrections and Prisons Association (ICPA)
- 2010 onwards Committee Member The Winston Churchill Trust Committee (South Australian Chapter)
- 2011 2012 Wilto Yerlo University Preparatory Program Academic Committee (Chair)
- 2011 2012 Member, Port Augusta Working Group, Office of the Vice Chancellor (Academic)
- 2011 2012 Member, Port Augusta Steering Committee, Office of the Vice Chancellor (Academic)
- 2007-2011 Humanities and Social Sciences Foundation Academic Committee (Chair)
- 2007-2011 Education Committee, Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences
- 2004-2005 Faculty Board Member, Faculty of the Professions
- 2004-2006 Board Member, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design,
- 2002-2005 Board Member, Habitat for Humanity (South Australian Chapter).
- 2000-2002 South Australia Representative on the Environment Standing Committee, Australian Federation of University Women
- 1999-2003 Board Member, Migration Museum of South Australia
- 1998-2000 Executive Member, Environment Institute of Australia
- 1998-2001 Convenor, Hills Face Advisory Committee, Conservation Council of South Australia
- 1998-2000 Secretary, Brown Hill Action Group, Conservation Council of South Australia

#### REFEREES

Professor Rick Sarre Professor of Law School of Law University of South Australia Email: Rick.Sarre@unisa.edu.au Office +61 8 830 20889 Mobile + 61 407 431 077

Professor Bronwyn Naylor Professor of Law Graduate School of Business & Law RMIT University Email: bronwyn.naylor@rmit.edu.au Office: +61 3 9925 1297

Professor David Jones Foundation Professor of Planning & Landscape Architecture Programs School of Architecture & Built Environment Deakin University Email: david.jones@deakin.edu.au Office +61 3 5227 8763 Mobile +61 414 668 567

Professor Harry Blagg Professor of Criminology Director of the Centre for Indigenous Peoples and Community Justice Law School University of Western Australia Email: harry.blagg@uwa.edu.au Office: + 61 8 6488 2842

Professor Paul Memmott Professor of Architecture Director, Aboriginal Environments Research Centre School of Architecture The University of Queensland Email: p.memmott@uq.edu.au Office +61 7 336 53660

Mr Christopher Charles General Counsel Aboriginal Legal Rights Movement of South Australia 321-325 King William ADELAIDE South Australia 5000. Email: ChrisC@alrm.org.au Office: + 618 81133 709